

From: ROBERT CHAPIN <email removed>
Date: May 10, 2025 at 5:49:17PM CDT
To: Laurie P<Last Name and email removed>
Subject: Re: Water level

Laurie, the Board agrees with you. That is why two boards were taken out this week, one yesterday and one today despite the fact that there was a tree sized log (15 inches thick and 18 to 20 feet long) jammed over top of the stoplogs which took 4 of us to remove this morning. The log remains at the end of the spillway should you want to confirm this. The water level this morning was 17 inches which is at the top of the allowable level for this time of year with a flow of 14 inches over the dam. We believe that this configuration will result in the lake level dropping over the next few days despite the additional rain in the forecast. Thanks for your interest. Bob C.

On May 10, 2025, at 5:22 PM, Laurie P<Last name and email removed> wrote:

It was forecasted that we would have substantial rain, and the water level at the dam is at 17" which due to run off will rise more. A board should have come out prior to this weather.

Sent from my iPhone